From: Conrad, Derek Derek.Conrad@Tiffany.com
Subject: RE: Nominee Natalie Portman Wears Tiffany & Co. to The 74th Golden Globe Awards
Date: January 8, 2017 at 6:38 PM
To: Marion Fasel marion@theadventurine.com

Yes, it is circa 1909. Brief description below from our Archives:

Diamond necklace featuring seventeen larger diamonds in graduating sizes framed by a pave-set scroll
design. Suspended from the center diamond is a large detachable teardrop-shaped pendant featuring a
large center diamond.

From: Marion Fasel [mailto:marion@theadventurine.com]

Sent: Sunday, January 08, 2017 8:53 PM

To: Conrad, Derek

Subject: Re: Nominee Natalie Portman Wears Tiffany & Co. to The 74th Golden Globe Awards

Do you have any more detail on the archival necklace Emma is wearing such as the date?

Marion Fasel
Founder & Editorial Director

The Adventurine
t. 917-539-8530
w. theadventurine.com
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On Jan 8, 2017, at 5:46 PM, Conrad, Derek <Derek.Conrad(@Tiffany.com> wrote:

No image of the Emma necklace as its archival.

We have the attached product images for Sienna. The black lacquer ring (says no image
below) I only have group shot of — she’s wearing the one on the left side.

From: Marion Fasel [mailto:marion@theadventurine.com]
Sent: Sunday, January 08, 2017 7:52 PM

To: Conrad, Derek
Quhiart: Ra' Nnminea Nataliea Partman Weare Tiffanv & Cn tn Tha 74th Gnlden Glahe Awarde
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OMG - do you have pictures of the Emma Stone necklace or the Sienna Miller
pearls?

Marion Fasel
Founder & Editorial Director

The Adventurine
t. 917-539-8530
w. theadventurine.com
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On Jan 8, 2017, at 4:40 PM, Conrad, Derek
<Derek.Conrad@Tiffany.com> wrote:

Hi Marion,

Of the earrings, we do.
See attached!

More to come ;)

Best,
Derek

From: Marion Fasel [mailto:marion@theadventurine.com]

Sent: Sunday, January 08, 2017 7:30 PM

To: Conrad, Derek

Subject: Re: Nominee Natalie Portman Wears Tiffany & Co. to The 74th Golden
Globe Awards

Do you have high res of these jewels?

Marion Fasel
Founder & Editorial Director
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On Jan 8, 2017, at 3:48 PM, Conrad, Derek
<Derek.Conrad@Tiffany.com> wrote:

For Immediate Release

GOLDEN GLOBE NOMINEE NATALIE PORTMAN

WEARS TIFFANY & CO. TO THE 74T™H GOLDEN
GLOBE AWARDS

Los Angeles, CA (January 8, 2017) — Natalie Portman was
glowing on the red carpet in Tiffany & Co. at The

74™ Golden Globes Awards in Los Angeles. Natalie,
nominated for Best Actress for her performance in “Jackie”,
wore a selection of Tiffany jewels to complement her look,
including diamond fringe earrings, a white and yellow
diamond ring and a Tiffany Archival platinum and diamond
bracelet.
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To purchase images please visit www.gettyimages.com

Jewelry Details:

<image002.png>
Fringe earrings in platinum with pear-shaped and round
brilliant diamonds.
$135,000.00

<image003.png>
Bracelet by Tiffany & Co. Platinum and diamonds. Tiffany
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Ring set in platinum with white and yellow diamonds.
$100,000.00
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